Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2018 7:59 PM
To: Marguerite Telford

Subject: RE: Immigration Newsmaker

Hi Marguerite,

Thanks for the note. Given that he has now left DOJ, please send me an email to my personal account on this at
_ Please include a description of what y"all would be seeking from him (speaking at
the event, where/when, etc.). and I'll happilv provide it to him. I know you did before, but it will be easiestin a

clean email.

Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

From: Marguerite Telford <mrt@cis.org>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:18 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Immigration Newsmaker

Gene -

We still very much want Session to participate in our Newsmaker series. How can we contact him and tryv to
make that happen?

MRT

Marguerite Telford

Director of Communications

Center for Immigration Studies

1629 K Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20006

(202) 466-8185 fax: (202) 466-8076

mrt@cis.org WWW._cis.org
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Sunday, December 2, 2018 5:21 PM
To: Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: (b)(6) - Matthew Sheehan Email Address
Subject: RE: Farewell for now

Matt!

I am sorry I didn’t get a chance to say good luck in person this week [ hope you stay in close contact! You
are domng to do great things over there (and you were here, too).

Best,

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG) <msheehan@jmd.usdoj.gov=
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:49 PM
To: Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG) <msheehan@jmd.usdoj.gov>

e 0)(6) - Matthew Sheehan Email Address

Subject: Farewell for now

All,

It has been a pleasure serving alongside you for the past several months. This has been an opportunity ofa
lifetime, and | am very grateful for the experience. Nextweek, | start a detail in the Counsel’s Office at the
Office of the Vice President.

| do not have my new contact information yet, but my personal cell isi(XCI and my e-mail is
(b)(6) - Matthew Sheehan Email Address

Best,

Matt

Matthew J. Sheehan
Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Matthew.Sheehan@usdoj.gov
(202} 514-4945 (Desk)

[OICH (viobile)
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Troy Edgar

Subject: RE: Checking-in - My Outgoing Ceremony - Mayor of Los Alamitos
Attachments: AG Retirement Letter for Mayor Troy D. Edgar.pdf

Hi Troy.

The attached is in the mail on its way to you.

Best regards,

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Troy Edgar <troy@troyedgar.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Checking-in - My Outgoing Ceremony - Mayor of Los Alamitos

Hi Gene,
Just checking in. Please let me know if you would be able to send a certificate/other to the City for the
presentations. | know the time is running down.

Thanks, Troy

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Troy Edgar <troy@troyedgar.com>

Subject: RE: Checking-in - My Outgoing Ceremony - Mayor of Los Alamitos

Hi Troy,
We'll be in touch shortly.
Thanks.

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor fo the Attornev General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Troy Edgar <troy@troyedgar.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Wetmore, David H. (ODAG) <dhwetmore @imd.usdoj.zov; Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Frhamiltan Mimd aedai oo
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Cc: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) <mwhitaker@ijmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Checking-in - My Outgoing Ceremony - Mayor of Los Alamitos

Hi David, Gene and Matt,
1 hope you are all doing well and had a great Thanksgiving.

Thanks again for all of your support and assistance through the California Sanctuary law issue since March.

As | had discussed with you on my last visit to your office, after 12 years on the City Council | am termed out

and my outgoing Mayor ceremony and last day on the Los Alamitos City Council is December 10, 2018 at
6PM. 1 would love to have one of you come out and represent the USAG if you would happen to be in
Southern California or possibly send in a recognition if possible. Please let me know if either is possible. It
would mean a lot to me as | put this part of public service to rest.

Either way, | am very proud to have worked with you and our City and State are very appreciative of your
service.

Sincerely,

Troy Edgar
Mayor, City of Los Alamitos
Mobile
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Office of the Attarnep General
Washington, B. ¢. 20530
December 7, 2018

The Honorable Troy D. Edgar
Mayor

City of Los Alamitos

3191 Katella Avenue

Los Alamitos, CA 90702

Dear Mayor Edgar:

On behalf of the United States Department of Justice, it is my great honor to congratulate
you on your upcoming retirement from the Los Alamitos City Council. As you mark this
milestone, I trust that you will look back on your twelve years of dedicated service to the people
of Los Alamitos with pride. You have truly served your community well and with the utmost

distinction.

As you complete your service as a member of the city council and mayor, you will leave
a legacy of commitment to the rule of law. Your tenure was marked by progress for the City of
Los Alamitos but also by the courage to stand up for the law in the face of overwhelming
opposition. The decisions made during your tenure to push back against unlawful, unjust, and
unsafe policies demonstrate true stewardship for those that you serve. My staff and I have
enjoyed the opportunity to work with you on this critical issue and are truly sorry to be losing

such a stalwart ally.

While out of the public eye, I am sure that you will find other opportunities to serve your
community and our nation. I wish you, Betty, and your entire family the best as you move
forward to new endeavors. The Department of Justice thanks you for your great service to the
City of Los Alamitos and to the United States of America.

Sincerely,

Acting Attorney General

?{\'J\A‘J] *o b‘N TO"‘ / Matthew G. Whitaker
M
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:10 AM
To: () (6) ]

Subject: RE:

Thanks! Likewise!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: (b) ()

Sent: Sunday, December 16, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject:

Hey Gene,
Great seeing yvou and catching up last night. Thanks for taking an interest in my weird

predicament / limbo with the [ GIGIN.

I understand that the Department is in a bit of a state of flux right now, and also that there might

not be any kind of temporary work even if it weren't. But I appreciate your willingness to take some
time to think about i+ N 1

(XM 1'm going to send my resume to some of the document-review companies, but it would
obviously be much more fulfilling to do some similar kind of work for a cause I believe in.

I've attached my resume here. If anything occurs to yvou in vour area of operations, or if you hear
from anyone else that they could use help getting ready for subpoenas from the new Dem House,
etc., please let me know. Hope v'all have a Merry Christmas!

V/r,
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, January 1, 2019 6:52 PM
To: Kory Langhofer

Subject: Re: NDA

Excellent. Thanks!
Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

On Jan 1, 2019, at 6:51 PM, Kory Langhofer <kory@statecraftlaw.com> wrote:

Yes, that work. Please call my cell when you free up.

Kory Langhofer

STATECRAFT PLLC

649 North Fourth Avenue, First Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Desk: (602) 382-4078
Cell: (602) 571-4275

This transmission may be protected by the attorney-client privilege or the attorney work
product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of the
transmission and advise the sender immediately.

On Jan 1, 2019, at 3:39 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Absolutely. | have deposition prep most of the day, but maybe in the later PM?
Thank you!

Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

On Jan 1, 2019, at 4:42 PM, Kory Langhofer <kory@statecraftlaw.com> wrote:

Gene: Are you available tomorrow for a call to discuss the
cases? In the meantime, | will ask someone in my office to track
down your NDA. -Kory

Kory Langhofer
STATECRAFT PLLC
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649 North Fourth Avenue, First Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85003
Desk: (602) 382-4078

Cell: (602} 571-4275

This transmission may be protected by the attorney-client
privilege or the attorney work product doctrine. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of the transmission
and advise the sender immediately.

On Jan 1, 2019, at 11:05 AM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
<Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Hi Kory,

| hope you have been well. | am being deposed in a
case this week, and the plaintiffs desire to see a
copy of the NDA | signed on transition. During a prior
deposition, | refused to testify as to matters
pertaining to the transition on the basis of the NDA,
and it sounds like they have an interest in exploring
that issue.

Do you happen to have a copy of the NDA | signed?
Thank you!
Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

0050
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 1:48 PM
To: Lori Handrahan

Ce: jf@gg-law.com

Subject: RE: Meeting next week?

Thank you for the email. Lori [ sent a note to your attornev, Bob Flores. the other day.
Bob, can you please give me a call?
Thanks.

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attornev General
U.S. Department of Justice

rrom: Lori Handrahan ||| IEEGEGEGEREQICHEEEEEE

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:56 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG} <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: jrf@gg-law.com; Wiles, Morgan {OAG) <mwiles@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)
<mwhitaker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Meeting next week?

Importance: High

Dear Gene,
Is there a day next week to meet with Bob Flores and 17

Just to re-cap — green card. marriage and citizenship fraud All areas that the Trump Administration has said are
top priorities.

In addition, confirmed by the top forensic medical examiner team for ||| | |  GEGEGEREGERNQICHINEEEE
I - - long list of other crimes such as domestic assault, shop-lifting. etc.

Looking forwarding to the possibility of meeting with you next week.
Kindest,
Lori Handrahan, Ph.D.

www. LoriHandrahan.com

Washington DC
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Clark, Maiya

Subject: RE: If you have any free time would love to catch up
Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

-——-Original Message--—--

From: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: If you have any free time would love to catch up

That works just fine! No special instructions to get in the building - our address is 214
Massachusetts Ave NE. Just tell the receptionists you have a meeting with Jim. Please feel free to
contact me if you have any questions.

Best,
Maiya

Maiya Clark

Research and Administrative Assistant, Foreign Policy and National Security The Heritage
Foundation 214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20002 202-608-6071
heritage.org

-—-0Original Message—-

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Subject: RE: If you have any free time would love to catch up

Thanks very much, Maiya. I'll plan to meet him at his office if that works for y'all. Do | need to know

FRpSESR Tl W FERGESRp— SRR i S | O ST PE P
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anytning special 10 get in Ne punaingr
Best,

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

—-Original Message——

From: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: If you have any free time would love to catch up

Dear Gene,

Excellent - | have you on Jim's calendar for this Friday at 8am. He would be happy to meet with you
at Bistro Bis for coffee and some breakfast, or just in his office at Heritage if you would prefer. |
will let you decide.

Best,
Maiya

Maiya Clark

Research and Administrative Assistant, Foreign Policy and National Security The Heritage
Foundation 214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20002 202-608-6071
heritage.org

——QOriginal Message—-

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Subject: RE: If you have any free time would love to catch up

Hi Maiya,

Thanks very much. Sure, how about Friday the 22 at 8:00 AM? Does he have a preference as to
location?

Thank you,

Gene P. Hamilton
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Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

-——-0Original Message-—-

From: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: If you have any free time would love to catch up

Dear Gene,

Would you be available for coffee with Jim on one of the following dates/times?
Thursday, Feb 21, 9am
Friday, Feb 22, 8am
Wednesday, Feb 27, 2:30pm

Best,
Maiya

Maiya Clark

Research and Administrative Assistant, Foreign Policy and National Security The Heritage
Foundation 214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20002 202-608-6071
heritage.org

-—--Qriginal Message--—--

From: Carafano, James <James.Carafano@Heritage.org>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Subject: Re: If you have any free time would love to catch up

Will ask maiya to look. Let's not plan Wednesday might be snow out day
Sent from my iPhone
> On Feb 18, 2019, at 4:38 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov> wrote:

>

> Sounds great. What does your schedule look like this week and next? Coffee? Hope all is well!
e
> Best,
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>
> Gene P. Hamilton

> Counselor to the Attorney General
> U.S. Department of Justice

=

>>

James Jay Carafano

Vice President for the Kathryn and Shelby Cullom Davis Institute for National Security and Foreign
Policy, and the E. W. Richardson Fellow<BR>Davis Institute for National Security and Foreign Policy
x6161

On Feb 18, 2019, at 4:04 PM, Carafano, James <James.Carafano@heritage.org> wrote:
>>

>> Lots going on

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>

>> James Jay Carafano

>> Vice President for the Kathryn and Shelby Cullom Davis Institute for
>> National Security and Foreign Policy, and the E. W. Richardson Fellow
>> Davis Institute for National Security and Foreign Policy The Heritage
>> Foundation

>» 214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

>> Washington, DC 20002

>> 202-608-6161

>> heritage.org

>>

>
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 3:22 PM
To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHQ (b) (6)
Subject: RE: connecting you

Hey y’all.

Sorrv, | was in a meeting. Sure. Can y’all talk between now and 4:00? I'm at (b) (6) and am free from
now until 4, and then agam from 4:30 onwards.

Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 2:55 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (b) (6) |
Subject: connecting you

Gene— just tried calling you. Rich (cc’'ed here) is working on a story on the latest apprehension numbers and
the current border crisis as it relates to TVPRA/Flores/Asylum loopholes. Any chance you can give him a call
today to talk on deep background and walk him through any questions he may have. His number[(SEC/IN
EQN He's on 6pm deadline, so if you could call him asap, it would be greatly appreciated!
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 2:28 PM
To: Erica Munkwitz

Subject: RE: Lunch?

Thank vou for setting that up. Erica.
Best,

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

From: Erica Munkwitz <erica.munkwitz@fed-soc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov=

Subject: Re: Lunch?

Excellent. The reservations are in Dean's name for March 28 at 12pm_

Thank you,
Erica

On Wed. Mar 13, 2019 at 2:18 PM Hamilton. Gene (OAG) <Gene Hamilton @usdoj.gov> wrote:

Quite convenient—let’s book it. Thank you!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Erica Munkwitz <erica.munkwitz@fed-soc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Dean Reuter <dean.reuter@fed-soc.org>

Subject: Re: Lunch?

Wonderful. how about March 28. noon at Cenfral Michel Richard? I can make the reservations.
Thank vou,
Erica

On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 5:27 PM Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene. Hamilton @usdoj. gov> wrote:
How about March 287
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Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Erica Munkwitz <erica.munkwitz@fed-soc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 5:23 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@imd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Dean Reuter <dean.reuter@fed-soc.org>

Subject: Re: Lunch?

Dear Gene.

I'm delighted to help schedule a lunch for you and Dean
Would vou be free on March 28, April 3, or April 47

If not. I can send additional dates.

Thank you,
Erica

On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 5:16 PM Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene Hamilton@usdo{.gov> wrote:
Hi Dean.

Thanks very much for the note. I'd be happy to get together for lunch. Are there any dates/times
that work better on your end?

Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attornev General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Dean Reuter <dean.reuter@fed-soc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Erica Munkwitz <erica.munkwitz@fed-soc.org>
Subject: Lunch?

Dear Gene,
It was suggested that we should get to know each other better and I'd value a chance to discuss

some mmigration issues with you. Would vou be interested in getting hunch soon? I'm copying my
deputy Erica to get this on our calendars.

Best.

Dean

Dean Reuter
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General Counsel | Vice President & Director, Practice Groups, The Federalist Society
(202) 822-8138
fedsoc.org

Erica Munkwitz

Deputy Director, Practice Groups, The Federalist Society
(202) 8228138

fedsoc.org

Erica Munkwitz

Deputy Director, Practice Groups, The Federalist Socisty
(202)822-8138

fedsoc.org

Erica Munkwitz

Deputy Director. Practice Groups, The Federalist Society
(202) 822-B138

fedsoc.org
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Clark, Maiya

Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Thank you, Maiva.
Best regards,

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov:>
Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Gene,
Wonderful! | will get that on the books. We look forward to hosting you!

Best,
Maiya

Maiya Clark

Research and Administrative Assistant, Foreign Policy and National Security
The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue. NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6071

hentage.orz

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Hi Maiya!

Let's book 10:00 on the 4™ T'll holler i anvthing changes, but that should be great.
Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
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From: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.zov>
Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Dear Gene,
Not to worry. Would you be available at 10am on either Thursday, April 4 or Friday, April 57

Thanks!
Maiya

Maiya Clark

Research and Adminisirative Assistant, Foreign Policy and National Security
The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6071

hentage.org

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdo].gov>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Unfortunately, I'm going to have to stick to AM time slots. Sorry for the difficulty!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Not to worry. Could you possibly do 2pm on Wednesday, March 277

Thanks,
Maiya

Maiya Clark
Research and Administrative Assistant, Foreign Policy and National Security
The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6071

heritage org

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage
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Unfortunately, I have a conflict that particular morning. Bummer! One of the few unmovable things at the
moment. Any other days?

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@md.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Hi Gene,
Could you do Tuesday, March 26 at 11:00am? if 11:00am is too late in the day, could you do 3:00am that day?

Thanks,
Maiya

Maiya Clark

Research and Administrative Assistant, Foreign Policy and National Security
The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6071

hetitage.org

From: Hamilton, Gene (DAG) <Gene.Hamilion@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Hi Maiya,

Thanks for the note! Early momings are probably best on my end Next week I could probably do Tuesday
morning or Friday morning, and the week after is fairly flexible.

Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Dear Gene,

Jim and the rest of our team are greatly looking forward to hosting you for an off-the-record discussion at

Llaritgamas Crarildd smii mlanacrs laf men bemsriimsir musailahilif Far a2 maantineg in dtha anud frunnimnabe D 1 ams hamaa o
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work to find a time that is convenient for you and works for our team as well.

Best wishes,
Maiya

Maiya Clark

Research and Adminisirative Assistant, Foreign Policy and National Security

The Hertage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6071

hentage o1z

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Carafano, James <James.Carafano@Heritage.org>; Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>
Cc: Stimson, Charles <Cully.Stimson @heritage.org>; von Spakovsky, Hans
<Hans.VonSpakovsky@heritage.org>; Winfree, Paul <Paul.Winfree@heritage.org>; Spencer, Jack
<lack.Spencer@heritage.org>; Inserra, David <David.Inserra@heritage.org>; Quintana, Ana
<Ana.Quintana@heritage.org>; Shedd, David <David.Shedd@heritage.org>; Spoehr, Thomas
<Thomas.Spoenr@heritage.org>; Swearer , Amy <Amy.Swearer@heritage.org>; Binion, Thomas
<Thomas.Binion@heritage.org>; Garrett Bess (Heritage Action) <Garrett.Bess@heritageaction.com>; Jessica
Anderson (Heritage Action) <lessica.Anderson@heritageaction.com>; Wagner, Bridgett
<bridgett.wagner@heritage.org>

Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

It would be myv pleasure. Looking forward to speaking with v7all.
Best,

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Carafano, James <lames.Carafano@Heritage.org>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@]md.usdo].gov>; Clark, Maiya <Maiya.Clark@heritage.org>»
Cc: Stimson, Charles <Cully.Stimson@heritage.org=>; von Spakovsky, Hans
<Hans.VonSpakovsky@heritage.org>; Winfree, Paul <Paul.Winfree@heritage.org>; Spencer, Jack
<lack.Spencer@heritage.org>; Inserra, David <David.Inserra@heritage.org>; Quintana, Ana
<Ana.Quintana@heritage.org>; Shedd, David <David.Shedd@heritage.org>; Spoehr, Thomas
<Thomas.Spoehr@heritage.org>; Swearer , Amy <Amy.Swearer@heritage.org>; Binion, Thomas
<Thomas.Binion@heritage.org>; Garrett Bess (Heritage Action) <Garrett.Bess@heritageaction.com>; Jessica
Anderson (Heritage Action) <Jessica.Anderson@heritageaction.com>; Wagner, Bridgett
<bridgett.wagner@heritage.org>

Subject: Discussion at Heritage

Gene, | would love to invite you back over to sit down with our team that works on immigration and border
security issues and just have an open off-the-record discussion. Maiya can help set a good time.

James Jay Carafano
Vice President for the Kathryn and Shelby Cullom Davis Institute for National Security and Foreign Policy, and the E. W.
Richardson Fellow
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Davis Institute for National Security and Foreign Policy

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington. DC 20002
202-608-6161

hentage org
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:45 AM
To: Clark, Maiya

Subject: RE: Discussion at Heritage

Hi Maiva,

Looking forward to seeing v'all soon
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

Duplicative Material
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:57 AM
Alexei Woltornist

RE: OIL Appellate head?

OIL Appellate is Dave McConnell.

Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

——-QOriginal Message-—-

From: Alexei Woltornist (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: OIL Appellate head?

Hey Gene,

Still haven't gotten my work phone, so | have to send from my gmail. Who's the head of the

appellate section of oil. Thanks Alexei

Document ID: 0.7.22911.11178
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Alexei Woltornist

Subject: RE: FOX NEWS / URGENT REQ: MPP Ruling
Great. Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Alexei Woltornist (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@]jmd.usdoj.gov=
Subject: Re: FOX NEWS / URGENT REQ: MPP Ruling
Chatted with him this morning. All handled

On Apr 9, 2019, at 8:53 AM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Do voun want to discuss this inquiry or do you have it?

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

From: Kupec, Kerri (OPA)
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 7:37 AM

To: Woltornist, Alexei (PAO) <awoltornist@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
<ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Fwd: FOX NEWS / URGENT REQ: MPP Ruling

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jenkins, Griff" <Griff. Jenkins@FOXNEWS.COM>
Date: April 3, 2013 at 7:13:58 AM EDT

To: (b)(6) - Kerri Kupec Email Address

Subject: FOX NEWS / URGENT REQ: MPP Ruling

Hi Kerri—

I'm doing the Seeborg ruling on MPP this AM... Can you give us any statement or
guidance on the ruling?

ooas
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I see that Seeborg gave you until Fri to respond... and assume you will appeal
(which would be 9™ circuit court of appeals, correct?)

Thanks,
Griff

Griff Jenkins
Correspondent
FOX News Channel

(b) (6) &

@griffjenkins on Twitter

This message and its attachments may contain legallv privileged or confidential
information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
the addressee). you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anvone. Rather, voun should permanently delete this message and its attachments and
kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox
Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 3:28 PM
To: Alexei Woltornist

You may have left a notebook in my office. I'm not sure, but I don’t recall anyone else walking in here with a
notebook recently

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

0090
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Alexei Woltornist; Woltornist, Alexei (PAO)
Subject: RE: Re:

Weird. Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Alexei Woltornist ||| I CICHIEEE

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@)jmd.usdoj.gov=; Woltornist, Alexei (PAO)
<awoltornist@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re:

Thanks for the heads up. Just sent the notice to appeal to reporters. Also, mv personal email is coming up in
vour address book. Adding my official

On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 441 PM Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene Hamilton@usdoi gov> wrote:

We're likely filing papers tomorrow seeking a stay of the MPP injunction pending appeal FYI
Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:51 PM
To: Carafano, James

Subject: RE: FYI

Likewise!

Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Carafano, James <James.Carafano@Heritage.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov=
Subject: RE: FYI

Hope all is well

James Jay Carafano

Vice President for the Kathryn and Shelby Cullom Davis Institute for National Security and Foreign Policy, and the E W.
Richardzon Fellow

Davis Institute for National Security and Foreign Policy

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washmgton, DC 20002

202-608-6161

hentage org

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 12:30 PM

To: Carafano, James <James.Carafano@Heritage.org>
Subject: RE: FYI

Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Carafano, James <James.Carafano@Heritage.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: FYI

hitps://www foxnews com/opinion/carafano-trump-immigration

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

Washingtorr, DC 20002

202-608-6161

hentage.orz
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 5:37 PM
To: EERCICE

Subject: RE: Any update?

Thanks[(YBE) Hope you are well

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: (b) (6) (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 2:16 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Any update?

Gene, please still keep me in mind for any opportunities to serve parttime. Thanks. [EG)

——0Original Message—

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene Hamilton@usdo) gov=
To IEOICEEN-EECICEE

Sent: Tue, Apr 2, 2019 10:12 pm

Subject: Re: Any update?

al®) 6)

Thanks for the note. and hope you are well. | don't know much about the search. but will relay your interest if | find
out more.

Thanks again!

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

On Apr 2, 2019, at 10:58 AM, (b) (6) 9 (b) (6) > wrote:

Gene, | just read that the President intends to appoint an immigration "czar.” I'd be interested in

serving on that person’s staff. where | think | could make a real contnibution. If you know anyone to
contact in that regard, I'd appreciate your doing so, or putting me in touch. Thanks, and hope all is
going as well as possible. [BNE]

—0Original Message—
From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene Hamilton@usdo) gov=

To: (b) (6) 9 (b) (6)
Sent: Fri, Feb 22, 2019 7:09 pm
Subject: Re: Any update?
li(b) (6)
0136
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Hope all is well. and thanks for following up. Nothing on our end right now. Lots of things are
changing. but | will let you know if anything develops.

Thanks again,

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
LS. Department of Justice

On Feb 18, 2019, at 7:32 PM, (b) (6) §

Gene, haven't heard from you in quite a while. Is there any chance the new AG might be
favorably disposed to finding me a part-time position as was AG Sessions? If you think
that's a real possibility, please bring my situation to his attention, including forwarding
him the materials | emailed you about my prior service (it's possible he’d remember me
from when he was AG before). | look forward to any updates you can provide. Thanks.

= wrote:
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 10:42 PM
To: Chris Landau

Subject: RE: Good to meet you!

Thank you very much, Chris. It was very nice to meet vou. [ look forward to working together with you upon
your confirmation! Tremendous opportunities await you in Mexico City!

Best regards.

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Chris Landau <chrislandau@quinnemanuel.com>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Good to meet you!

Gene,

| just wanted to drop you a line to say that | enjoyed meeting you today, and look forward to working closely
if and when I'm confirmed (hopefully by the end of the month!).

As | said, these issues are my top priority, and | think the two of us will be well positioned to work together
to try to drive change.

Hope to see you in Mexico soon!

Cheers,

Chris

Chris Landau
Partner,
Quinn Emanuel Urguhart & Sullivan, LLP

1300 I Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20005
202-538-8330 Direct
202.538.8000 Main Office Number
202.538.8100 FAX
chrislandau@quinnemanuel.com

mwr.guinnemanuel COMm
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Document ID: 0.7.22911.11737

Call

Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:00 AM
Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:15 AM

(none)

Meeting organizer

Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
Michel, Norbert
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Michel, Norbert

Subject: RE: Visa Information

Great.

Gene P. Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Michel, Norbert <Norbert.Michel@heritage.org>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov:>
Subject: RE: Visa Information

Hi Gene —Tuesday morning (the 13") is good. Say.....10:00 am?

Norbert Michel

Diractor, Center for Data Analysis

Institute for Ecanomic Freedom

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6201

heritage.orz

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Michel, Norbert <Narbert.Michel@heritage.org>
Cc: Winfree, Paul <Paul.Winfree@heritage.org>
Subject: RE: Visa Information

Thanks, Norbert. Can we try Tuesday morning of next week? Sorry if that's too delayed. If not, then I'll try to
work out something this afternoon (it’s just a little jammed up)

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

From: Michel, Norbert <Norbert.Michel@heritage.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Winfree, Paul <Paul.Winfree@heritage.org>
Subject: Re: Visa Information

Gene. thank you for responding so quickly.
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Would tomorrow afternoon work for you?

Norbert

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 3:59 PM, Hamilton, Gene (0AG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Great. thanks, Paul [ hope youve been doing well!
Please let me know when might be a good time to talk.
And Paul. let’s plan on catching up soon.

Best.

Gene P_ Hamilton

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Norbert Michel
Dirgctor, Center for Data Analysis
Institute for Economic Freedom

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
2026086201

hentage org

From: Winfree, Paul <Paul.Winfree@heritage.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (0OAG) <ghamilton@imd.usdo].gov>
Cc: Michel, Norbert <Norbert.Michel@heritage.org>
Subject: Visa Information

Hey Gene —

Hope you're doing well and having a nice summer. I'm copying my colleague, Norbert Michel,
who has some questions about data regarding visas.

I suspect you'll know the answers.

Best always,
Paul

Paul Winfree

Dirzctor, Roe Institute for Economic Folicy Studies and Richard F. Aster Fellow
Institute for Ecomomic Freedom

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6197

heritage ars
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Document ID: 0.7.22911.11739

Call

Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:00 AM
Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:15 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
Michel, Norbert
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